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TO: MEMBERS, Select Committee-TMI

FROM: James L. Wright, Jr., Chairman
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Caucus Room.
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Joseph Higgins, Manager, CBS Affiliate, WHP
Saul Koehler, Executive Editor, The Patriot

Honorable Sheldon Parker, Gencral Manager,
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Larry J. Messinger, News Director, Technical
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Paul Critchlow, Governor's Press Secretar
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CHAIRMAN WRICHT: With this hearing todey, the
House Select Committee on Three Mile Island is down its formal
investigative hearings on the areas of responsibility assigned
to this Committee by the House of Kepresentatives. We do an=-
ticipate holding at least one more meeting on the subject of
energy in general with representatives from the Governor's
Energy Council‘and alternate energy intereats as we were
charged in the resclution to look at the role of nucloar power
in the state.

As of today, the Committee has held 20 hearings
and heard from over 150 witnesses from the professional sector,
! the vublic sector and ths administration.

The Committe2 intends to meet its mandated dead=-
line and report to the House of Representatives on October
25th. We hope that the report, at that point, is complete
and we may have to work up a final draft after we see what the
Presidential Commission in Washington has to say about their
responsibility. Some of you know, we have been trading testi-
mony back and forth.

In the course of the hearings the Committee has
heard from all of the significant Cabinet officers, public
health officials, communications officials, and on today's

agenda, from the media.
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On today's agenda the Committee is looking into
the impact of the media in relationship to the T™I incident.

With us today are Mr. Joseph Higgins who is the General

Manager of WiP, the CBS affiliate; Mr. Saul Koehler, Executive

Editor of the Patriot Evening News; the Honorable Sheldon

Parker, General Manager, Pennsylvania Publlq Television
Network; Larry J. Messinger, News Director, Technical
Uperators, Pennsylvania Public Television; Mr. Michael Ziegler,
Executive Vice President of Channel 33; and Mr. Paul Critchlow,
the Governor's Press Saecretary.

Our first witness will be Mr. Joseph Higgins. 5
This 1s kind of nasty, Joe. They said you would be here if

you were not out playing golf -« from WHP Radio and Television.

O5EPH HIGGINS, called as a witness, being duly l

sworn Dy Chalrman Wright, testified as follows:

CHAIRMAN WAIGHP: I assume you'd like to make an
introductory statement. If you do, we'd like to hear it.

MR, HIGGIN3: My introductory statement has to g
deal with the fact that I am very pleased to be here and I'm
looking forward to whatever material. I'm deeply dedicated to

the news business and particularly in the broadcasting industry

and I think that this hearing or series ofhearings, and in |

particular today, 1s going to be very very revealing to all of

e — e ———————————— SRR |
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you and I hope we tell you some new information and if it isn't
new, I just hope we review what you thought you knew. Thank
you very mvch,
BY CHAIRMAN JRIGHT:

< I think i1t's safe to say that in our conversations
with our witnesses, we have found thit in most situations the
broad area of communications was a major problem in the acci-
dent that happened at Three Mile Island. To paraphrase, A told
B wnat was going on bu. F forgot to tell G what was going on.

We have not talked to you people yet. We are today. We have

- found department hzads who passed down information to one level

and somebody at the loca level didn't get the information and
was guessing as to what the results were or what the proper in-
formation wes and, frankly, more often than not, had to rely
upon the media, at least ocut in the field and et the local
levels; and then make their decisions based on what the media
was telling them. What was your experience in getting accu=-
rate information?

A We never Wew when we had accurate information.
No time did we think tanat what we kew at the moment we knew it,
that was the end of the line.

If I may take you back to the Wednesday and then

the Thursday and then the Friday and then t'.e Saturday and then

|
4
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| and I'm talking broadcast now, &nd I would support the network

the Sunday and then say on Monday, it was almost -- the story
was over for all practical purposes on Monday from a beginning

point on Wednesday.

The Wednesday point began so early in the morning

and 1" waeg such a story that you haed to verify. Our people

knew 1t for better than an hour before we put it on the air
because they couldn't get comfortable that this was right. E
S0, after it finally did break and then all day Wednesday and
then Thursday, when calls started coming in from around the
country, most had to deal with credibility and I would say the
part that was most bothersome to us was not the accuracy of the
story, but the credibility of what we were hearing and I would
say that the major news pecple around the country and around i
the world tacxkled credibility until Monday. And on the !
Wednesdey, the Thursday, and by Thursday night, you could feel 1
that the credibility story was -- that credibility was the i
story, not the accident. They wanted to report the accident i
but where do you get to this credibility. i
Now, many of the news media and I will support, ?
|
for having told what they knew and didn't fabricate stories in

the sense of fabricating stories that you would go out and dream

as to making up something. But when you couldn't get to the
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answer and you couldn't get the story, you are going to ask
the same question a dozen times. That was credihbility.

I personally received calls from New York, Appleton,
Wiscomin, Knoxville, Tennessee -- Joe, what's going on; tell
us; put 1t on the air. Friday, at eleven o'clock, I got a
call personally from Bristol, England -- Joe, 1s your health

okay; I got it at the station. So, you se2; around the |

country and around the world, the credibility they didn't know. |
And I sali to my friend in Bristol, oh, 1t will be all over E
this afternoon. They said it's going to wind up about & half E
hour or an hour from now. Well, by Friday afternoon, the
credibility story was even more intense., We started gettig
telephone calls from C33 and they started sending in some of
“helir real hot shot, what I would term as investigative re-
porters or reporters that knaw how to dig and dig deep for a
story. Not only did reporters come into our stations from
CBS and Boston and Los Angeles and New York and Philadekhia, !
but we were getting other calls from stations around the
country as to what 1s the story; what is the story.

We elected to put on radioc the kinds of stories
that we thought were originating from Met Ed at that time so
that the people could make up their minds as to what was the

story or what was the news conference saying and let them make




up their own minds,

G Where did the credibility or lack of credibility
exist; administration, NRC, Met Ed4?

A I would have to sey that when the news conferences |
were being held, tlere was not a confidence from what little
the language of what the reports attending knew of the lan-
guage of nuclear energy. They d4idn't have confidence that

what they were hearing is what they thought they knew and when

they would ask the question in another {orm, a different kind
of answer would come out which created credibility. With

credibility, you are going to have some people that are going

to diz and dig and dig for the story. They aremt going to be
satisfied with lMet E4d and what they're saying. They are going
to go behind the scenes., They are going to go ask people on

the street, what do you think; what do you know., And tnat is

when, if there was a communications problem, it was the fact

that they were ascattered all over trying to find something that

had the same story %twice; were czaying the same things at the

same time, the same way. As an example, on Saturday around
eleven o'clock, the Vice President of Met Ed sald do you expect
us to tell you everything we're doing? Damn right they did.

They wanted it, This is the news media. They are tnere. 8o,

from a credibility story -- when Denton came in on the scene

SN
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and when President Carter came in on Sunday, that's when you
could feel credibility was beginning. Up from Wednesday to
Sunday, I think the story was credibility.

Now, where do you get credibility? I[iow do you get
credibility? It's a story; tell me and let me make sure that
I'm hearing tne same thing more than once. That's wpat you
are doing with this whole hearing. You hear a lot of things
and if everything has a pattern and you are hearing it the
same way many times, you say well, that must be the story.
That must be what's going on. That must be the thread of
thought.

“ in your opinion, was the problem a lack of knc¢ .-
ledge con the part of the people?

A I think the reporters didn't understsnd the lan-
guage. They heard words they never heard before. They had to
8o to dicticnaries., They had to ask people. As an example,
on Friday afterncon, in comes a fellow from Long Island, a
radiologist that CBS hired. He comes in with all his cocunters
and he gets a helicopter and he goes around over Three Mile
| Island and he's doing his own measuring on his own terms.

Now, he had never been in a broadcast station. He didn't
know anything about broadcasting but he knew radiology.

When he ceme in our station arcund five or six o'clock on




10

Friday evening; maybe it was later, 6:30; he saild there's
nothing p there; I don't know what these people are all ex-
cited about radiation. His job, and he was with our station
for a week, his job was to examine the copy written by the
B3 people to make sure for accuracy. A couple of the stories
didn't, a couple of parts of the storles didn't go and one
complete story didn't go because the writer wasn't accurate in
the eyss of this radiologist.

Une other thing I probably should inject is how
our relationchip was with the network. on Wednesday, the
accident; Thursday, as I mentioned to you. the credibility
and the vanting to get a lot of stories. CBS ordered a tele-
phone line connected to our transmitter or to our line that
feeds out to the transmitter so that it was always active,
eh=hours a day, and that went on for over a week so they could
here in New York, in the News Department, what all of the in-
formation that we were putting on radio.

) We have heard the allegation that the accuracy or
the degree of emoticnaliem in the media varied by the dlstance
from Harrisburg.

A No doubt about that, I think it's an interesting
== I have a concept that I think is interesting in how copy is

written or copy is rendered or a story is developed and how

L -—




11

the atory is rendered in proportion to how close you are to
the accident., 1In Harrisburz, we know how to relate to the
local people, We know how to phrase our stories, our phrase-
ology, our sentence construction and the way the astory will
flow, Ve wouldn't know now to tell that story to Los Angeles.
LoavAngelegApe)ple were In our shop. I got intereated in
Boston; Philadelhia even; New York and in Los Angeles. We fed,
we, the station was used by MY on Friday night, Saturday
nignt; I don't think Sunday; Monday and Tuesday at 9 p.m. our
tine, 3ix o'clock Los Angeles time, from our studio. I went
in. I wanted to hear how these fellows were telling that

| gory. I didn't even know we lived in Harrisburg. I didn't

; even know this was the same story. They related differently

é than hcw we were relating it here.

G Why?

A Because they see it differently. When they walked
| down the street and saw it was empty, maybe ten o'clock in

the morning, eight o'clock in the morning, they related nobody
on the street, They didn't say it was eigh® o'clock in the
morning. That was immaterial as far as they were concerned.
To us it was important. I don't mean to be a comedy. I mean

to get acrose -- even Pniladelphia, I d4idn't understand the

stories end I thoroughly didn't understand when the Inquirer,
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this guy and a gal were outside a motel and however they were

getting a story and she related later in the Wall Street

Journal that it was guerilla journalism. That's what she
called her type of reporting. ?

When there is a total shuck in a community and

into these investigative minded reporters which are coming on
the scene more and mere in the broadcest industry, these
p2ople are to be reckoned with. They know how to get a story. E
They will e&sk you the saume tiaing, Mike Wallace, last night, |
kept askiag this seme story. CBS went on tais thing for almost;
seven minutes last night. They know how to ask you the same ’
thing. They train themselves. They write this copy and when
they get in to an unsuspected guy =-=- 1'd never face Mike ;
Wallace., He'd tear me anart. lie tears Lhese people apart. ;
That's what llarrisburg was inandated with., They had some of ;
the bast minds -- I still think CBS sent in some of their very i
best people., If I may, not ramble, by Monday morning and
that Sunday night Shackner story which was devastating, I i
thought, when he was telling about all of the animels in the l
story and the people I talked with on Monday morning in the
course of business, it killed them. What the hell is CIS
doing. So, I called Bill Leonard, the President of CBS and

a good friend of mine and I can talk tc him straight away, I
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said, Bill, we're not in the same world. What in the world are
you guys doing? His answer to me was, Joe, the story is all
over. It's all gond. Credibility has been resolved. We know
where we are. Now, it's a matter of running it down and that's|
what 1t was. Although, 1% was the lead story on CBS News for
anothar week., But to thea, it was ovar because the credibility
-- they knew they were getting the story; they kiuew they were |
getting Tacts; they knew they could depend on it and, there- |
fore, it was a matter of rendering the story; giving the
story; keeping you updated, but the credibility was establshed. |
That's where my concept is. That wasn't a lack of communica-

tion. It wasn't A said to B or B said to C. These guys wilil

find 1t. You just can't believe how they will do it., There
are so many ilnvestigative reporting teams been established in
broadcasting today that these teams are reporting to the
President and General Manager of the station and not to the
dews Director because there are as many stations in the

country who will break and enter for a story as there are that

won't, They want to keep you =-- you see, this thing 1is so

blg and was 30 powerful --

i By break and enter, what do you mean?

A Break the law, They'll scale a fence. I don't i

endorse it.
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_If you set up a bureau for information, that's one thing, but

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Fred Taylor?
BY MR. TAYLOR:
Q Joe, it's very nice that you are a very law ablding

citizen, depending on whether or not you are on the golf

course,
A I stay in bounds.
Q Joe, one of the purposes for which w2 are maeting

here today 13 to discuss what apparantly ha3 become a very
serious prohlem, The Committee has heard testimony from I
don't know how many pecple ahout the comnmunications problem.
As a matter of fact, take tha extreme example, we had testi-

mony from an individal who wasn't aware of the incident at

Three Mile Island until he got & cell from his brother in

Rhode Island who wes listening to, unfortunately CBS, and was

informed in Rhode Iglend that Harrisburg was being evacuated.
Now, that I consider somewhat irresponsible repcrting. My
question is I'm going to compliment you, the local stations in
Harrisburg who did a wonderful job., Is there anything we can 3
do or anything that you csn suggest can be done to improve the
communicetions between the people on the scene and the people
reporting out of New York City, as you sald, or reporting out
of Los Anegeles or Washington or whatever?

A You're bordering cn controlling the media, the news,
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to try to control news and say you can't say this or you can't
say that, there 1s & way that that kind of journalism will be
weshed out and this kind of guy will get out of the industry
because the industry basically won't accept that kind of
irresponsible reporting. It would be sery d4ifficult to
totq}ly eliminqte %t but I think there are envugh responsible
broadcasters in the country that that story doesn't stand up;
to be re-investigated, reassured, Time is in your favor. A
thing like that might get out quick.

I think I should relate hw I think stories like
that get out. I think the fastest method of communication
today 1s radio or audio on television but radio is the fastest
and this story can pick up now, open thc microphone, get it
on the air. And it can be repeated the next hour and repeated
the next hour, Probably the second quickest would be tele-
vicion; television can give you audio; television, as Walter
Chronkite's stories did, thay worked all day lcng and then
at 6:30 at night, he went on the air. Those stories may have
been fromz something they picked up in the morning or at noon or
: mid afternocn., They had vidzo with them. They had the audio.
They had the video. You may not have liked either ov both but
at least that story went on the air as much as four or five

hours later. Now, a print guy may have picked up a story that
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he heard either on the wiras or off the air and then he de-
cides they are evacuating and he puts 1t on the teletype and
it gets out and f it breaks in the morning and you are a
morning newspaper readsr, you may not get that story until
tomorrow. It breaks on Monduy, you get it on Tuesday. If
you are an afternoon reader and it may not bicak untll noon,
then you pay not get 1t untill Tuesday afterncon. o, a wrong
plece of information could have broken on radioc or television
or the print and 1t depends on when it got to the people. We
noticec a great deal of the stories and calls that we would
raceive, something may heve been on a morning and we may not
ave heard or got back to 1t untll the next afternoon simply
hecause thet's when the people got their information. Not
everybody gets 1t by radlo. Not everybouy gets 1t by televi-
si~a. Not everybody gets it Ly newspaper but it's a combina-
tion of how evervbody gets informed., So, when a stor breaks
1ike that from soume irresponsible unfortunate story, it some-
times lingers until sovmebody flnally checks 1t out.

Q Joe, I understand what you are saying. 1In other
words, we can't stop the hot dog investigative reporter?

A o way.

Q But let me throw a thought on you and you can

comaent. Would 1t be sensible or would 1t make any sense,
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in a situation like TMI which is immediate crises -- we are
not talking about hurrican2s or floods -- a dtuation like

TI or, lat's say, a transportation disaster involving, let's
say, chlorine gas or something that requi-es ilmaediate
reaction from the public. Would it makte any sense o have
some one source of communica®lon, informatiou, concerning that
nccldant available to you, the broadcast media?

A It makes a lot of sense.

GQ Let me preface this only because radioc and tele=-
vicion are almost Instant recctions to it and, you know, in
that context, okay.

A ALl right. "hen Denton came on the =cene, the

er2dibility story vas over, If Denton had been on the scene

on Thursday, I don't helieve there would have been a story
in the sense of lack of credibllity. Yes, there would have
been a story to render tc the public but when he got on the
scene and the confidence of everyone around, they knew they

vere getting the racts, They were confident. They were happy

about what they were hearing in the sense that they knew what

I
the story was; not that they had doubted the credibility. Yes, |

when some of these train accidents in Florida; when they started
to evacuate the rmall comnmunities, they had cne source and they

vent to the railroad 2nd they gound a good source that they

et
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could deped on and the astory was toid, It was on for a couple

of days.
Q You were there --
A Yes., No doubt --
Q Have you thought about how to structure this, Joe?
6 Well, if you knew what was going tc happen next,

i/

"L

I'd structure it for you. I think we are in an unstructured
ethod of dlgging out news and when you turn that many people
awey, I mean out in the field, you'll never kill the peri-
pherel story. You will never kill the sideberu.., That is part
of reporting.

Q I understand. Can we Just mcve one step further,
I £hink this Committee has heerd teztinony, over the last six
nonthe, that I thinlt 15 very convincing that maybe the most
danage that result tc the populace in Central Pennsylvanic nay
haeve been the psychological damage created by the conflicting
nevs storiles and the reports of the radiation that was or was
not released, We have heard testimony that the radiation
leakage was minimal. DNow, we probably will never know exactly
vhat it was. I think from the expert testimony we have heard,
at least I feel that the exposure level was minimal and the
after-effects that we are now seeing from ™I, I think, were

ereated, and are probably more psychologicel than anything




else and I think that was created by the madla.

A N> question, 1t was.

Q Would th's central communications system have
resolved that problem, do you think, or would it still result
in heving the hot doug lavestigative reporter still doing
thaeir thing?

A You'll never eloninate the hot dog; you'll
never eliminate the entrepraneur; you'll never eliminate the
intensit y of the reporting. I'm not really pleased and happy

about larrlsburg and what -- I had the good fartune of having

£o > to Cannes, France. I had to go. I didn't want to go butz
I vwent bacause there was a TV film festival that I had paid my
noney in Junvary end Fsbruary and I didn't want ¢ throw it j
away. I met people Trom Slugapore -- what happened in
Harrlsburg? They heard it all -- I don't think the twc of us
we e talking the same thing. I was with people in Paris,

Pecple from Paris have been to our station since this., They
didn't hear it. Ve ren a ccuple of the news stories for a
dozen people from France, not just Paris, but the New York Times
-= they spent a day at the Washington Post. They didn't hear
it the way we heard it. Yes, there 1s a way that you report a

story locally and there is & way that you report 1t that goes

across the country and 1t's two different g£yles of writing and




20

e et i et ettt et e et

two different etyles of rendering a thought. Megazines write
differeatly than we write. I don't bdellieve we know here today
all the problems they are having in Mobile, Alabama., I want
to go down there and 1 can't even get down there to see 1if 1
liave & reservation ana I doubt if I wilil have it from what I
hear, But we don't hear uuch about iU now, They are having

@ Lot of problems locally. I think Harrisburg -~ 1 think this
«5 toos bad and I don't think 1t can be avolided.

Q Jne wrap-up question, Joe, Your people on the
scene, your reporters tual were un the scene, did they have
any purticular problems?

A They had the same as everyboay else. VWe had a
problen vhen w2 wanted to get a telephone nmessage back., We
nad problems getiing, not talking to people and nct asking
wiatever ve wanted to ask but we were only privileged to know
what was in the news confarence and that's when we elected, as
& statlon policy, to put the news conference on the air ¢t
allow people, as they heard 1t, to make up thelr minds what
they were hearing. They heard it differently than a lot of
other p2ople. We had no probleas of getting a story.

< C.Ks Thank you very mucn.

CUALUMAN WRIGUT: QJ2presentative Geesey?

81 REPRESSNTATIVE GEESLY:
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“ Joe, I want you to know that I have firsthand
ki..sedge of the Ingquirer's guerilla Journzlism. I'm glad we
can leugh now. It wasn't funny at the time.

~ No, it really wasn't,

2 In looking beck et this whole thing, Joe, in
geirg btck to trab Wednesday end that ”hursday and that
Friday, how much of the prcblem do you feel was with the lack
cf knowledge of Met Fd's pert of understanding what was hepe
pening versus cverell credibility?

A They were the source of informaticr and when

you're the source of information, you have to stand the test ,
of are you telling me it all; are you holding back; are you
heing loyel to your compeany; are ycu being concerned about the

neople irn *he cormunity. It's the whole starce of the thought

procesces, the digging up ef irformation processes thet these
pecple wio are golng to render the story have to be setisfied

that they “oel like they heve it 2nd [fet =Zd may have been as

honest and loyel to their compeny as they could possibly be

hut they didn't feel like they had the story. i
Q o you think that their personnel really understoodz

what was heppening at the tine?

A T would zive Met Ed total credit that the, did the

hest that they could but it didn't come off. That's th' way
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cur pecple felt, Cur people never sall they were trying to
dodge somathing. They Just didn't feel like that they kaew
it all.

@ Jid, and I didn't see this newWws broadcast but did
Chronkite ever retract the 100,000 evacaatin?

A I didn't know he sald that. I was a.t avare that
he sald 100,000 evacuation., Iie may have couzhed it in an
allegad, I would doubt that 2 =< if they made a positive
statemst and 1t was wrong, thzy would retract it by policy.

Q 2ut you're not aware of it, The figure I hearad,
and again, I got 1t secondhand Lecause somabody else told me,
was tnat Carcaklte sald there was an evacaation of 100,000
paople,

A Bear in mind, in a lot of cases waen we are

ncaring tiings, don't forget, you're deéaling with wore mardants.

< sh, I'm very well aware or that,
A They make a living on words,
G fes, indeed they do, regardlcss of tha price sone

people pay, When did you first get the story of the dbubble?

A I would be guessing. It might have been Thursday.
It might have been riday. It aight have been Saturiay, liere
are a few things that ctana out in ay nind as to when 1 heard

certaln kinis of things. I devoted most of ny tine at the
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station and I was there a considerable number of hours, I
didn't have anything to do except oversee and watch and licten
and I woull go over and I would listen tc our people and I
woudd go and ask & few questions and I don't recall precisely
when that bubble was unless It was Friday afternoon.

Pl We}L, what had happened was tha® someone who had
time was watching thé tabe and got “he story of the tubble on
tae tube somewhere Friday. I think 1t was around daven or

twelve o'clock. At that polant, thay called me.

. 24 oor ALY
‘n; .’.‘. :’%o
A A, That Friday nizht Walter CThronkite had an

hour show and t.ree ¢or four pleces of that Chronkite show that
nignt originated in our studic and I know there were some
peovple dieswing ard tiey wsked our artists to Jo certaln kinds
of drewings but I don't recall precisely that it wes the
bubble.

G rhe thing thet Lothers me is that whoever heard
it gave me & cell and caid what dces 1t nean end 7 had a guy
stationed in PMEA sc that I could get ncre accurate informae
tion ¢n an nourly basis and was able to more accurately reley
it to ay constituency snd I called him and c2i4 what's the

story opn the bubble and what happena 4f .1 hole thing pces




‘ to 1ts ultlinete and he lLumediately relayed the question to
the P2MA pe.ple and they vere completely unavare of the existenpe
of & bubvle at that time., NHow, they were able to explain
finally the conacequences, Dub, epparentiy, the bubble wes

thare. It was reported oy the tube bul PMEA, sitting here in

larrisburg, didn't koow it, . okl
A Is that 30?7 O course, thet I don't know,
Q Faat bothere ne.
A I would add too, haw you could huve been

bothers; that fuformation could come from three sources. Oone,

don't forget the networks were tapped into Betaesda for an

| awful lot of #formet’on that originated in Dethesda. It

@
arigineted here and witn our people, and put®ing together with
ur a&rtilsts and thils Jellow thut we finaily ioved that we
called darsy Radlation, and he wes In there constantly, looking
at the drawings and the copy that went with it, and then from
vhat we might have gottan JIrom Mat 34,

Q I think you could prohably patent 2 doll that
lights up In te dark after la: 'y Radiation.

A That'a right.

@ In looking back at thias whole thing, waiat kind of
changes would you like to see or do yza think sheald occur in

the event of an accldent of tials type or some other type were
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to occur ian the future so that the information can be gotten
across to the pudlic accurately?

A You have to dig out and tnis would be a digzing
process. Dig out a person wao nhas the mcst knowledge so
that they can te the ceater source of Information and you've
got to go one place. You can't go-ten places., Denton did
it,

“ A Denton type cn the scene immediataly?

A The first créer of husinese chould be who is the
best person thet knows the most that we can get rigat now
and then he knows how to dissemipate informaticon,

“ JoKe Thunk you, Joe.

CHALRMAN WARIGHT: Kepresentatlive Reed?

BY REFRLESLUTALIVL REEL:

) Mr. Chearnen, Mr. lHiggins haes already answered
tle questbn 1 wes golng to ask with regard to how he viewed the
perrorasre of Metropoulitan Edison people. Joe, your point
with regard %o the single voice iz a major lesson o be learned
from Theee Mile Islund and woald have avoidad a great many
problema and I taink statutorily that can be dealt with as
far as Peanaylvanic governuent is concerued. It's a point well
Caken.

A Mey I add something taat ls an examgle of how the
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story gets told and gets settled down and I'll only teke 45 to
60 seconds. In 1972, in the flood, on Friday vhen we lost the
power downcown, our station wus putting everybody on the alr,
Thay were on the alr Friday. I'riday, the aaln story on Friday
was aoney; how can we g2t aonzy. [loney Jas the big lasue on
Friday. Jaturday the ouders openel up at filling stutiqna and
houwes aad tuey made mon2y avallable on Sacurday and Sanday.
Moaday, the story was oJver wecause the prople that didn't get
heir caecks bagan to cell and say where can I get nmy welfare
chaeck and we nad to valte coen of” the alr o2cause they were
getcing too ugly and thewrr conversation was mean. 50, we took
them off tae alr and Jlscontinu2d the dlalosg of having people
tell each other on the alr. The story was over, The story
was over when [ :mton came in, Now, don't afsuadarastand ne
that ['m belittliag it. 1I'm Just caylag that oncs they started
and knew wnere they were, tnen it was reported for a week. CBS
hed & atory of a woasan nazed Nunau (phonetic) who gave birth
tc a child, meved down to Maryland, How in the world these
pecple knea that she was golog to come home a week or ten days
later and how in the world they knew that there was going to be
a sign ia the house, "Welcome lome - Happy To Have You Here,"
Jerry Landis, C35, 1s a grest guy for gettling tough storles.

He's assigned tc that., ile goes down there and she's erylng,
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g2t oput of here, 4nd Liuxcead >f being avppy, it was mean,
ugly. ¢33 had it on the alr, six o'clock, seven o'clock,

nine o'clock AM, L1z auadlence across the country. The liunau's
got telepnone cails from all over the c.uncry =- I'll pay your
way to come to our nocma2., CiB3 was assigned tne story thinking
it was golng to ne a nappy accaslon., It turned out ugly. It

was a story. They put it on Lhe alr, I wisa thgy hadn't.

1 asked C35 to take it off. dell no, noc way. It rdaa its course,

died. Zardon me,
CJAAlldAl WALGAT: Repraseantative C'3rien?
BY REFRESZUTATIVE O'8RIEN:
‘ fes, dJo3, I asked scume of ti.e f2llows up here who

Joe dlgglns was and taoey 3ald e has one of cae best reputae

c?
e
(&)
-
7]
-
ot
v
o
e
o
-
.
=

askad wno Jee Higgins was and tuey said
you'lre caoe of tihe == Che one that 13 in the broadcasting, in

the news media, that has one of the best reputations. 8o,

M

I'n very nappy tc a3k ycu a couple of questiocns. 3But I'd like
you, and I'a nct defending the company, but I want to go back
to the start where Lt. Governor Scranton first had his inter-
view and I happened te be at tlat int rview and he came out
and only was informed with tne information, at that particular
tine, supplied Ly the company that came cut of the plant. The

accldent happened at approximetely four c'clock. The wordi
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414 not come out to the plant, to the news media until probably
seven o'clock, Lt. Governor Scranton, ? information that he
had at the tiae of his news conference, was only told about

the accident hut was not informad ahout when 1t happened or
envthing else. Ve had the ~nmpany hera and asked both Denton
and the company why they d4id not nntify anyone sosner and they
3114 through normal procedare, they try to pget everything under|
rontrnl, Mv question to vou is don't yon fz2el that what

happan=2d at that naws comference, the news media tore down the

comnanv's cedibility at that time by saring headlines, "Company
| Does WNot Inform Anyone UUntil 3evan N'clock That Aczident qappené
% At Four J'clozk.” E
A Your question is what?

) My quaation is tne headlires come out that they are

| h9ldinz somethins basz.  The combany feels thev 414 not hold

| hack, NRC feels they did not hold anything back.

A I dafend the companv,
o} You would: you would defend “he ecompany? |
A They didn't hold back., They didn't know what they

had. They didn't know the extent to what they had. [Iow, ve
7@t an awful lot == all news neonle geot an awful 1ot of so=-
called lesds and tips and various information. Many times you

ran it down and it's nothinz., It's not the story. They |

_probably, at that stage of the game, didn't know what they had.




They probably had hoped, and I would give them a lot of
credit for hoping thet it might go awey. Listen, thisc hcpe

cf night go eway playr & very importent part but when 1t

doesn't go away, the ccat is very high.

G WKe I'm 01y fieedom of -peech., Scme of the
thingec you testified tc here today -- 1in other words, some
rapoerters ¢o not tell the story the way It is. Mow, there
g got to Le something dune in the ccuntry where if ycu

o have frecdone of speech, der't yov think that

there shoula dbe sore uny *hat you anc the ircdurtry should cone

hurt the charescter or ruin

erpany that would
allow paonl o do &3 89 ic.As 1 ner ned, I went to a very
powurfol meeting 1la .t year uhere this hHreakin-< zsid entry and
the laws and reporting, integrity, credibvility - I am of
hot graln of eradihil] T don't understand that in other

2 dun geot to them, I

re like you in the industry because
I beliave th Al are nany in the industry that look only,
«Nd I have been | spapar, T worized in the newspaper,

the he2adlin~ s21ls the




paper, nat what the story 13,

A We had a photographer who wa. 31 the Job thrae
diys in Harrisburp Tala fellow that had all :f the gunas and
the ammanition in the bisemc¢as and th2 dog was *1ll2d4, The
woman sald 1f you photo me, I won't com2 gat. Nar 2iy 5273 we
wan't photo you. shg cams out, pc photoed har2, we put her on

’

the air, h2 waa fired that night.

.

i2iaz hack o 1M1t you sald about Deaton, and I'm
nat Lelittling nilm. I “hiak he 114 a goo! PR Job. But let's
tak? Danton as comparad to what the ¢ldapaay wis gzlving. You
sald tha credibllity of the csmdany was dowa and as scon as
Dantan sepe in, 1t brymght the creadibility up haciruse Dent:n
care ir., Denten, 3atirday miraing, wit! :211l1ins3, acknowledgad

that thare shoild have hHean an svacuation, Ma #1dn't kaow.

& 5 R oniw 48
en telling the

)

And thae many things that Janton, he may hwve Y
truth, bat he d1in't krow any more than the public knew, He
ves not hrining 2ny inforna“isn to %he news media any more
than the coumpany was d:inz.

A q2 had a terridle -- he sat In a wondarful, advane
tagecus position by the corpany putting meterial togethar on
¥ednesday, Thurszday, Friday and when h2 comes in on the scene,
h2 has an awfal awful lot of baeckground fafsraatisn that he

cean put together and zc down tre Yine. A new na» on the bloek
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¢, A new kid on the block, a lot of tines, gats more respect
quicker than somabod:® that has been try..e to build 1t up.

Joe, thz point I'm trying to bring ocut of you is

O

the press killed credibility of the cumpany, not the |

[
o
o

compitnry killad %he crredinility theselves Am I right or
wrong? . e yih

K P i : P ' 1f .
Phe asuwa Totel ol all torics In this saquence

vas damaging to %he .orpaly, no doubt about it, bececuse if,

in iy eatimetion, cradibility wasn't the ctory at the beginningg
then I would have %o coy wy vwhole assumprion v wrong. My ase-

sunpticon was, from the very beginning, credibility became the
gtory arnl the meterirl vwas vhat's happening at Met E4, But

. 3 L i . ey * I . it g | 1 —
credibi’ ity was whare these pecpla !l in

CHAIRMAN WRIGYT: I think 1t would be proper for us
) say thank you for, I gusse, putting a little d4ifferent cone
tent on soanething “het has bean botheriny s, comaunicaticns,
Tou used the “eru cradibility. I think probably we understand
that terainology somawhat better than we 414 before. I'm
gitting rere at 2 loss. I don't know 4y you legislate
credibility. I suspect you can't.

MR. NICGINZ: I would subacribe to *hat
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CHATRVAN WRTIGIHT: I suspect 't's, in part, a native

bility %ha* some pacple have and some pe..le don't have, But

enyway, thank you for belrg with us, We appreciate it very
much, '
MR. HIGGINS: Thank you very rwuch.,
CIAINMAN WRICHT: r next witnecs 1s Mr, Saul

oehler, Txecutive Lirector cf the Patriot Fvenirg Fews.

SAUL KUEHLEK, called as a witness, being duly

sworn by Chairman Wright, testifled as follows:

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Saul, would you like to make an
opening statement?

MR. KOEHLER: Mr, Chairman, 1 pass up the opening |
statement and let you ask the questions. You have denonstrated?
that you know the areas you are talking zbout. 1I'd like to !
speak to those as you bring them up,

BY CHATIRMAN WRIGH .:

Q As we indicated here to the previous witness,
there was a great degree of problems in the area of communica-
tione., Joe, you wmow, talked about credibility. What kind of
problems did your people experience ir those first couple of

aays in collecting the news, in interpreting statements made

at press conferences, both qualitatively and quantitatively? .
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A We had a probler tha*t was unparalleled in American
Journaiism. We vere r2pcrting a local s..ry for local people.
I wa3 cur aim and, I “ellsv2, wa fulfilled our goal, to report
in 2 manser whieh woculd not 'acite %o pani:. Wa tried to
check zverything, not once Hat twice, in “h“e2 approved so-called

Watergate nannar, We did a2varything we :5uld not to frighten

“

the pe:ple., Thers # re 2 4ot of things that w2 32w on tela-
vision from, iniJoe RHigzina' words, wordsniths, not froa

Harrisharg whlech scared us srimarily bacause we 414n't koow

3115 in the moraiag. My c:usiﬁ'

in Poriz whe w3 a railzlsglist 281l2d me <n Baturiay moraing
end seid thank 2od you're alive., I said wha® haopenad, Y2
seild I called you Friday nizght and the telghcne rang gnd we

Were convinesd here in Parie that Marristurg var 8 uaste land
and the phone was ring!ng and ns one was alive to anawer it.
1 3247 T “ad to he et ay office ond my vife was with her mnother|
Fobedy was at home. YNe sald we thought 4¢ Peris that Harrisbug
had B2en leveled, There are piople in our office who reoceived
cells from relatives in Fagland who were ccnvinced that
Earrisharg Interrctionsl Airport had melted dowr, *he turnplke

no longer existed, It':z true that the further away you get,

the lees carefnl rou need to be, Actually, you 1e2d to be 100
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parcent accurate all the tirme. That's our Jcb, That's our
obligation in return for ths First Amend..nt which gilvee us
famunity from f2lks like ysu., But for every privilege, there
13 an obligzation and ~u* oblization is ®o +=2port accurataly and
fo-tuilly. We were prevente? fron roparting accurately and '
facrtually by Metrcpolitan Edfison, by Cen2ral Publie Utilities,
by %he oparaturs =f "™ir2e @112 Island who 414 everything in
thelr psvwer, everythi=gz in thelir sphere of ianfluence to mini-
miz: ' 1z aecldent, to ainizize the ncteatisl consequences of
thiaz sccident, be they raychclogizal o>r cetusl, :n4 we don't

know yet and we won't krow for 20 years whethar thare were actus

]

quanc2e here or vhether 1€ wes

[

elly any 2on 11 psychologicsl

ar.d nayte In 20 yoara it wen't matter. But I think until the

S ATR L3 - vid - - b

President of the Unitzd Staters sent this combinaticn Sam

Irvc. anc Catflish mtes, YMoreld Dentong t4ie wan 4in which

. . - .~

everybody coi1ld have confidence, things were happening in all

- -

directione, I reaind veou ~entlemen that the President of the

United States ordered Yr, NDerton to Harrisburg., Y reamind you

“hat Mr. Dentor knew snd ¥nows nnclear enerasy snd nuclear

e

renctors, Ve den't, I nerr-onally was across the street when

passad my physice 1l horatory in college, I know now that we

- o

-y

2ed comeboly esvailable tn give us accurste infarmation, even

. § B B

not welcone informatinn vwhen en eccident ~ceurs, 1f it
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1

cve™ cccurs again,
You ask what yov 2culd do. ..u asked a2bout a
single 3Lokesman. I €2 not like the thought of a minister of

inlcrantion. T think, Liswever, that the Cosmonvealth could

urite iato 4{ts Pudblic Utility Law Just &z the Unitad States

Congreas could write Intc itc Nuclear Regulat-ry Law, that if
¥ . - - + B )

£y nuclear plent 1s Lo operste, it 1s te have, ¢u the premises

11

£t all times, and I reen €% hours a day, & nucleer expert

who alsy could be the Informetliconel soursc., Ard so they
vouldn't have to irpo:t pacple from the .one rff.ce and

thay wouldn't have Lo import the President of the United |

otates to pend scacbedy In here to report thic It that scnmee

cdy
Body welld be avellable,

. At

I believe that if General Pukl:c Utrilities and

satiopelitan Ldison aad sald iamedlataly, ot 7 AN, or 9 AM.,
but # A,M., ve have had &n eccident, We don't know the conse-
&

. w %
accas of Chat ceciden®t, Ve will keep you inforred; tha®t this

¥ vy - . $a o oY bl £ 2 A — y ¢ 1 = i o - _ -~
veamonteelth and tiio Conntiy, mayhe eve'. this wcrld, would

tow - 1. - b de ds 15 . e e - A o & & - 3 B P LR
wave baen better gerved. As 1t turned out, they didn't., What

tlie public was told was “hat they would g=t the thing started

galn 'nd the next thing ve heard was nesple around Three Mile

e v w P T - A T = A a " " % -

-3land were golag t: ses China Syndrone, aryy for the fill-
‘.

» ¥ Pt <."‘ _,_:'?"“1 vaen,
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4] No. I¥ was mocA and you made 2 nyint which s not
too dirsimilar €5 2 paln® thot DER has m:. +.  You are sug-
g23ting aonebody on si%e, you know, who has exnertise in the
nuzlear f1ald an! also wh) ean e munienrt? as a press rels-
tisns offlcer, DTR A3 3133723ted Shot navhang 4% mav b a
€221 13ea that we hava, {1 effact, a nuclear mMgin2er on the
efate Mdyroll why sxterwises, svarzess, watchas, each nuclaar

Flant, Mayb: not neen3rmarily an site but narhans located in

Harels® avg, Plttaburgh, Philadelnhia, 2», at least, DER 1s

mawhnt more knowl2ldgz2aYla of what i3 g iag »n end can act

€3 an 1:tervenor with +£42 NRC during the nerinds when more

I'3 like ¢ explore with y~u for a moment, and I

s 1ppoze it! ilo25nhine]l “hing, what ns%es the nress more
cohturiied, more re2e17m3idble when they are Aenline with Sheir

cwn beckyard versus & ftory thet 4s 200, 500, 1,000 miles away?

g "lell, cuvr =een-naibility -- our responsibility to

v

ocur readers, ts our euvkaseritere, to our »dvertisers. We 1'.ve

here, "e did everythirg we conld, for example, tn inform our
p2ople that ever i{f *he hubhle should buret, it wovld be a

rhemicsl explasior, no* a nuclear explnsion and that there

tght b2 chanlcal demage; net pleasant, of cowrse, but it

>

ronld re® be 2 nuelanr raaction which could snread out or, at
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lacet that's what we thonght st the time, That's what we were
told at tte time, Yet, there was en out £ town pewspaper

whe talked ebout H Bleret A4 N Plent in headlines vhich were
abont e size of World Var TII. That wrr irresporsible ree

por®irg for o neusprr2r tubldnhed 4in ard ~n14 4p Central

£

Dannsylvepia, It ney not have beer cernridered irresponsible

b v ' ’

"

v a rauvspaper pah? iched In Yew Yark or Sen Francieen or Texas
our respencihiiity 42 to keen cur penple informad.,

n Tr’ lny afternocn, Morch 20th, we had “nur edi*ions nf our

eV i r aaAneY”, .-~47l.._y.4.41.}.- '714.. A f,‘_.“"t “ne e fyy th,:‘ Gf‘vernor
conisliers evacuaticn., At tha* time, there wes nt11) e possi-

DLLI%y of a whnlesnYe evaeuntisn, The 1erond 241t ion, the

nad ghands=ed “h2¢, The nax* edit’on., +ha davernnr

.

JJverna=
iaz soelkding veys £o rasolve it and firally, *hes Covarnor had
30 menad ar o *Jo =i nee ranrdt Wwoman and wpa 1t an? r"’\{lf*r’r\

.

o

vat of & three or fiva unile radius of the nlant., There wes

) ot an Ehat saord of thing, It uwas strioctly fact, quotin
e Gevarnorg quating *he esmeny; ondtiny tha Dopartmant of
mvinniantal Resnsurecasg, Mr, Danton had nof yaot arrived on the
12éne, The President had not vat arrived »n the scene,

Pl2a32 venenber we are 23 gnnd as nH1* sources, We

T2 nat Hozehall nloayera, e are not nurtlear nhyaicists., We

are onlr ag an0d as what neonle *ell ng and when wa are not

.

|
|
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)

¢*0)d the factes, we cannot report the factce,

Q fer yo: moke ary reccemmendat ms, and I'm not
sure whetter my question ic appr priate or falr to ask you, but
con won make sny recormandetions to thisg Committee in regards
+0 crargas in lesintetion o~ additisnel lepisiction that the
Cenernl Assembly ought *o coreider in the arces of emerzency

S _ '
prepacedneng?

P T £hink vyou mev heve the wrong person nn that, Mr,
Mhatyman. T thinrk your Jawe ere adequete. T think there is
on Tmeraene:r Praravadnere Taw, T think 4% ce» b~ in*terpreted
tn *ebke in any ind of en energency from a floaod to a mucleer
neeldent T *hink 1f the atate vere ready for actething like
tt4~, vhethar 1% he through DFR or the CGoverrorts “ffice or
through each individual neility »r installatinn cr one person
Prar *ha Tndugtry. ---\-nb-.ﬂ.v_ that 1 yld ke +hn anawer

. T world

prefar that the injustry dces it frankly because I am a great
Believer in nrnn locialation about the nrece., I1I'm a great
ratfover In the Firat Smendment.
CHATIMAN WRTGHT: PFred, Fred Tavlor?
nY MR, TAYLOR:
0 Thank you, My, Chairman, Savl, hov =sny reporters

f‘1 (‘! TENNY "’.'\‘]l‘ o 't ?

A Ve had 8l) of *hem, including sports writers, life
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saa'l, many of thas “workad right

A'MJA‘

pedspaper correspondeaty’!

worlad 1a our vifice,

nezelaary o

-

becaude Tiaerc uwe Sl paurlierd
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ae peopac
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Flioor. Many of then
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-

[

telLivisivg setas aad

i

‘e

Wiy ©xdd. st aavehad

dry. Jucy used

lgaret wehlae, They ate

culne, Ta g wise weldone,

agat they Jdid was thelr business)
|

Jur bLusgaeas and ve considared !
|

Ipons ol lliy, not neceigarily

Chat area from

b 4
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ot | ere ey vere
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wded, I lagsed thiat
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idest of ali aboubt the pecple
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what we were vri“ing cbout, lNot only 4idn't we know whet we
vidre writing absut, the Lt, Governor of this Ccmmonwealth
who 45 responsible four ny welfare 4ida't know what he waas

t2 . ting about Lecause he wasn't told the facts, Do something

tbout getting the facts diszseninated and you will have served

-

‘

tue pecple of t.ls state and this country well,

G heok you very audh, Saul., 1 appraciate ycur
Jec.ing about an energy micistry but a source of informetion ee |

nistry, wv'vel

[

" fn iarformution minizslry. An ehergy n

- . l
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. shiler, you have de cuamentes e ncerning |
¥ i )04 31 i's init] 11 it at the vary b ?,;‘.L.mi.né
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by not veling 1o Ifroumt abou™ Ltie Toct “het ap accident vecurred

and that thaey did not know tie consequences. We've had many

y avents of tihise critlicel four and

'dve days, hour by ury coples " presg statements, of ccurse,

“hias 1% wes @ poor perforxence «nd I think et

b ¥hr do you think 1% wes poor?
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“ Decause it was unrellable and to nme the tLuportant
thing ot thet tiae wes reilability, accaracy. i would have
been perfectly willing to tell the peuple of this area g2t ocut,
12 Jou live weat of the DusqQuelwune River, go gouth; 1if you
Suosquehanne River, g: north had I been told
that that was tie case by somebody who wus feupuncible; whether
tihet r rpuA:,bl'i°¢ rested with et [d or the Juverror's
vEfdee or the Precldent of the United States 13 immaterial to
e Dut somebody Lad the respunsiMlity to tell us the facts,

" khien you sty thet they were no reliable, is that
becgure they dlc not know tie facts cr beceuse they withheld
then'

Steve, 1 don't Kaow. 1 know they withheld tham but
vhethoo 1% wes beceuve they I1idn't know it or beceuse they didn!
cere to dipelose Tlheny, I don't wnow and I wouldn't cosment on
thet,

vellcve that letropclitun Edison's perforue

r-

cace 4n Chig uatter ae swell as cther deficiencics whick have
Degr publicized pre ™ nd even pust TMI during this recovery
pericd, ¢o you delieve thet lietzropolitan Ediecn deserves to
receive permicoion Ir w the NRC to operate, to restart Unit 1
and eventually Yo regtart Unit 27

i Wy peisune l opinion 1s that tlhey should nct® restet
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afther Unit 1 or 2: they should ant:mb them and that they
119uld cut it all nuelzar power until they are ready. My

praoblen i3 this, Ve have on the lawa of tials Comsonwealth or

. ia S s 3 L 4 o smeroyry Y o Ava < L W YN -
n *he brok T : a law which says y>u must
have wny pubomahile 1apectad &vicve a year.  VWhen thay ine

apect yaur car, they don't check the starting mechanism. They
R, v i )
| check the “reker T&'s not the ascncern of the Departnent of

Transpotation whather you cer atort your car They are only

conzerasyd with ¥hither you can stop 1t in the event of an

sedident or an waarzancy or o situation vhich requires you %o

3toh, If yowr 4 re no gaod, ys1 don't get a sticker,
Hehout & hicker, 1 o pot drive. My guastion to Met E«
adag o T B R - Y 1’ 1‘-." $ -y nd 1% hng €4 H(’ ihvr r]ﬂ'\'Q'
& £ 1% off, Dizht now £33a, why don't you shut it off,
71:: 1yt af* . 4 o Yan’: . 11 Shady sy TN 20 . ik '.‘ e b
he we can't, M until they can, I personally don't feeol we
should have 4% Had “Gat Vs a perasmal apision.

0 Thanlt o,
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0 Tanl, fisn% T'4 Ui%e *» compliaan® your paper fer

ng §00 thnt Shay 414, T thik 7ou nnt only 418 an excellent

13b nf ssntr-llisg what certalnly wonld have existed had you
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not taken your approacn but you did, 1 thlnk, far and away the
Wwost credlole Juw ol reporting what realiy was going on down

there, LU was, . @guess, sort of like a Dreatn of fresnh alr on

Lhe Jicot day vl spring Lecause The lacts were thnere. The
hysterle was not taere. lae peanlic was not there. The common |
v i

sence was there wnd that really le what we neceded at the time.

10U mege wiat L Glought was an loterestlog statement and 1 Just)
i
want to see If there is any significance to the fact or to tae |
statezent, Iou cald that Che rresident ordered Deaton here.
Was tihere any hicd=n maaning cehind taat statement? Are you
indicating thut Lenton didn't want to comes

P oo L'wm inadlcating tae fact tanat everybody, i
incluciig Cthe arealaent 01 Cae unlteu States, 1elt that
SUMCUCUdy maOwicdgeuvie and Loat somebody witi a certain awmount
Ol aulioouritly was wccceseary in tuds area unuy taout eveéen a man wno
came in here for one atternoun was able to sense that and then
Look one cf his Cop alces, & wan wno nau approved tihe operation
el that very plant eny seat ulm 1o here Lo be Lne source of
falormation adu Luc spokesamen ang Lue Governor's uffice agreed

ang tuen things Legan To settls down,

& Aad nout uagtili tihen.
& Anu ot watil then,
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mscment, That's why llarsy 18 not here. The 2UC 1s doing the
3aa2 ©o.dng taat you ere. Thlngs are happaning. Ubviously,
Sacce Lo oa coacera by tae Genz2ral asseably, by the Congrees of
pae thaey rapresent, oy the people
Lorepoesent ae Do ovactiaer auclear energy 1s sele end whether,
AL 1t 1o estubllicasxd Caat it is sale, whether the operations

» ta - e \ . ' 1 1 > . \ « ol - 4= -
S RS | S condustaed Faopslifs 4L o dppledd yOUW Lol 4N l.)é cliese
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¥recdags, the L0 Zor having hearings. Taat's tae way the

: T T A e e ) L % e vl
BIooaa QLIRS &K1y L 'S The Wy 1t should work. AASlr'a &are
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now Lo make tha weclolon to clean up Phree wile Island or let
it lay tuere and wult Louur years or Iive years., 1 tnink you
dav 2 @ veeponslodllity Lo the people. The experts that 1 have
valded To uls clalda 40 suouly U cacvaned upy toat a poliltical
cctiadon Lo sayliug uv, Lae peupie are nol sigat Lor it, even
tuoaga it's very dwigsrous to let it lay tuere and most experts
Lok LT Sooudd Lo cleaned ap. 69, AU you are responsible
regarters or you're tae boss, L talak it's your responsibility
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w3 bat the entlire loorl 2edies Tz thelr raspmible reporting

i

that securred durin: the incident. As an ares residant, I

r231iad on the leoeel nedla £ almost exclnasive ialsraation

1d 1 have T2 3ay that althoyagh we wers sreatly cincerned; I
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cepted; decried a little bit, in the industry that the farther
away you get from home -- for example, during those days, I was
down here and nobody was excited at all. I went home, 75 miles
away, and there was panic.

& I would like to comment on one statement you made

about the foundling fathers and the First Amendment tg the

' Conetitution. I'm not an attorney but, I believe, you will

find it says, "Congress shall make no law abridzing the freedom

of the press."

Q Pretty good quote.

A And Congress was forbidden to make any law taking

away freedom of the press. Mr. Jefferson put it very succinctlt

when he seid if he had a choice of government without the press

and the press without government, he surely would accept the
press without government.
Q Jefferson was so brilliant I almost wish he were a
Republican.
REPRESENTATIV: O'BRIEN: Another guy.
REPRESENTATIVE KLINJ’MAN: Thank you, sir.
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: You have any additional comments
or wrap-up remarks? Representative Foster?
BY REPRESENTATIVE FOSTER:

Q Thank you. I would like to follow up on the point
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you made in expressing your opposition to nuclear energy in
general and expressly that you felt that the plant sitings
shoula be a matter of the people in the vicinity to decide and
Ly question wonld be would that -« do you think it shcild be i

on -- at what level; borough township, state level, the custo=-

mer area? How would you arrive at that?

B Whatever a legislative body in its wisdom decided to

be a proper radius,

|
|
|
« I was trying to see what you thaght would be the ‘

proper radius.

A Whatever the proper radius would be as established

| by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, perhaps five miles, ten
miles, twenty miles.
! Q So, incher words, you would essentially leave

| this decision making process to the NRC?

A Or to the General Assembly.

Q What I'm thinking is that whether it be a nuclear

plant; whether it be an oil refinery; a coal fired plant or
'whatever, if you site it in and given locality, if you make the
radius narrow enough, you can guarantee that it will be de-
feated.

A Sure. You can do that with a playground too, Mr. |

Foster. There are some people that don't want nursing homes
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in their a~ea. This will happen no matter what you do. I
think the Mayor of Middletown, Mr. Reed, put it perfectly when
he sald he may have even said it before this Committee. Give
ne a good old flood anytime. The water i3 there and I'm there
and I know I'm going to inundated, The problem with this
accident in March was that we‘did not know and perhaps we still
don't know, That's my problem. When I turn that light on, I
don't know whether it comes from oil or coal or nuclear power,
I would like to know that it's reasonably safe and that some-
body 18 looking out for ny welfare. Now, the Nuclear Regula-
tory Commission, the Department of Env.ronmental Resources,
are doing that but 1f it's going to take four years to clean
it up, I egree with you, that needs to be speeded up., (n the
other hand, they are the guys witu the expertise and if it
takes that long, that's the way it nas to be, It's very pos-
sible that you are right; that they should get with it.
REPRESENTATIVE O'BRIEN: You'll find I'm right.
BY REPRESENTATIVE FOSTER:

Q That light you speak of, when it doesn't come on
and when that furnace doesn't come on, that produces panic of
another sort,

A True,

« Thank you, Mr., Koehler.
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CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Representative Scuban?
BY REPRESENTATIVE STUBAN:
“ Saul, you expressed your op'nion here on nuclear
power and where you stand. Has *.is been an opinion that you
have formulated since Three Mile Island or did you have this

same opinion prior to Three Mile Island?

A I had no real opinion prior to Three Mile Island. |
My opinion is based solely and, again, it is my own personal %
opinion, it has no bearing on the newspaper's opinion., My ’
cpinion is based solely cn the fact tnat they cannot turn it
off. They cannot stop fission. They cannot stop reaction.
They cennot stop discharging to the air and i1f your honorable

Legislature and if the honorable courts can't stop them, they

will discharge into the river. That's the reason that I worry.
. I know that you have done something to keep acid mine drainage
out of rivers. liow, I think you have to do something to keep

| nuclear waste out of rivers and if you have to close the plants

while you decide that to do, by golly do it.

|
]

Q Do you feel that this opinion the general public
had prior to Three Mile Island?
r
A I don't know. I think the general public probably i
u

was uninformed, as I was. 1 used to have a professor in colleg&,

{
|

a history professor, who used to call us ignorant on the first |

|

- S— FUSIS———— |




‘ day of class, Then, he said, now listen, I didn't say stupid,.
He sald on the last day of class you may be stupid but right
now you are ignorent. I, for one, was ignorant. I didn't
realize, for example, that while cthey are generating nuclear
power, they are discharging into the atmosphere, 1 had no way |
of knowing that before, Now, whdher that changes my opinion or

not doesn't matter because I am assured by everybody that the

levels of discharge are safe, safer than having my teeth x-

r.yed, for example. What worries me, sir, 1s that they cannot

turn it off.

Q O.K. Another question then. You know you faced
here, and I don't want you to misunderstand me because most
. likely my belleve 13 going along with your belief and your
thoughts, but you really didn't fcrmulate an opinion strongly
until after Three Mile Island?

(Mr. Koehler indicated in the affirmative.)

») Would you then say that the utilities had sold

the general public a bill of goods that they weren't really
telling the truth about?

A I wouldn't go that far, no., No, I wouldn't sa,
that,

Q Well, do you think that they got involved in some- ’

thing they didn't have a lot of ¥ ,owledge about, the nuclear
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industry?

A I think they are several years before their time,
yes,

] To get off of that sublect, I'd 1ike to ask you

anothe ' question and since you are a reporter of the news and
everything else, it seems to me that tie news media got blamed
for a Yot of thinge and we had a lot of problems here and you

made a statement that the Emergency Management Act that we have

13 a good act. Ve aiso have, in that Emergency Management Act
there 1s a headquarters that is set up over at the PennDot
Bullding. Do you feel that when this problem arose and we had ;
the disaster at Three Mile Island, if the Governor and every- i
body elae would have moved over to PennDot where they belonged 1
and would have gotten the news releases and informed the pe:plei
and the press at one centrnl location, we possibly wouldft have |
gotten off on the tangent from the start?

A Oh, I'm the last fel ow in town to the tell the

Governor where to go or where to muke his headquarters.,

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: You don't write editoriala,
MR. KOEHLER: I thought we had been pretty kind to |
the Governor. The President also has every right to come in ;
|

here and set up headquarters anytime he wanta. I think the

presence of cne individual who knew what 1t was all about and
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was able to talk about it in a sensible comforting manner
changed the entire plcture; maybe not in Los Angeles or in
Dallas, Texas but certainly those of us around here.

PY REPRESENTATIVE STUBAN:

Q In your opinicn, you seid that you would not tell
the Governor where to go but we do have an Emergency Management
Center over there amd there is a headquartera over there to
house him, Then, you think that we ought to continue in the
next disaster the same way we operated in this disaster; let
each department go on thelr own and everybody set up their own
damned headquarters?

A Let me shortcircult you by saying we hope that
there are no more disasters. Hopefully there won't Le any
more and 1f there 18 one, 1'd like to see the correct informa-
tion glven out 1mmediately so that whether it be in this plant
here and we are the local peper or in some plant in California
and the Los Angelet Times 1s the local paper, calmed, measured
reporting not directeu "t panic and not directed solely at
selling newspapers will become the way of 1life. That will be
great in all endeavors but in an emergencies like that, it
becomes even more important.

Q The only thing I may add -- my district, you know,

is right off a nuclear plant that possibly is going to get
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fired up in a couple of years and, you know, we are sitting
down with the company and they are setting up all kinds of
committees on emergency management and everything else and if
¥2 don't have a central location with open lines, we can't sure
ask the Gove:nor to come to my little corner in Berwick,
Pennsylvania. And I think we have to have central headquarters
where the central emérgency managemeﬁt people will bev;o we.
have direct lines cf communications to the group that is going
to make the decision.

A Except that -- your point may be well taken. I

' don't %now. That i3 a matter for the Legislature to consider

and decide; not for us.
& That's all. I don't want to put you on the spot
by saying where the Governor should sit and where he shouldn't.
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Saul, you have been a good wit-
ness and we thank you very much.
MR, KOEHLER: Thank you for having me, Mr. Chairman
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: At this point, we will take a

ten minute break.

(The hearing recessed at 11:48 p.m. and reconvened

at 11:58 p.m.)

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Mr. Sheldon Parker and Mr, lLarry

S— —— S i eI iR S
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. J. Messinger. Will you raise your right hands, piease?

SHELDON PARKER and LARRY J. MESSING™R, called as

witnesses, were duly sworn by Chairman Wright and

testified as follows: |

|

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: 3hel, I assume you have a state-

ment you would like to lead off with?

MR, PARKEK: Thank you, Mr. Chalrman and good |

morning. It's a pleasure to be with you although I know from
firsthand experience, even greater pleasure is found sitting
on the other side of th's table, Since I anticipate maybe a |

question or two when we are finished and since some of you,

. with whom I have had the pleasure of working in the past, know

I have trouble changing a light bulb or turning off a light
switch, I brought a veteran professional of public television |
with me,

Larry Messinger 1s tne Director of Technical
Uperators with the Pennsylvania Public Television Network and
has excelled in that position for ten years, Previous to
¢ .ming to Hershey to put PPTN on the alr, Larry wes Chief

Engineer at WHYY, Channel 12, in Philadelphia. |
E
!
primarily coordinating the distribution of broadcast programming

{

During the ten days of TMI, Larry worked day and night

and advising on technical matters for both commercial and none=

|
|
{
|
‘ S ———————————————————————————————————————————— i ———a—————————— Ep——
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commexial broadcasting.

Now, PPTN ie a network commission, an independent
commission, created by Act 329 of the General Assembly of 1668,
£3 a part of its duties, it operates a television distribution
system which interconnects the eight public television stations
in Pennsylvania through the PPTN operations center in Harshey.
IUnder-the Commonwealth Disaster Operaticns Plan, PPTN is charged

with the responsibility to broadcast instructions and informa-

tion as directed by the Emergency Management Agency and to

broadcast Information as requested by other Commonwealth

agenclies.

Throughout 1%ts short history, PPTN has actively

and aggremlvely pursued its duty of supply information to the
publlec. During the Harrisburg floods of 1972 and 1974, and
the flooding mused by Hurricane Eloise in 1975, we providei
information dealing with immediate relief and recovery. We

continued this tradition of service during the incident at

Three Mile Island. ;
We note that, despite the many emergency communica- |
tions systems available to the Commonwealth, the Commenwealth, !

we foel, made the wise decision of utilizing all media, incliding
{

|
public and commercial radic and t~levision and the press, for |

the dissemination of instructions and information to the public.

!
{
L J
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We believe this decision was correct because it contributed to

the maintenance of helping to clam a concerned population. We

believe the response of the Pennsylvania media during the crisis

vas outstending and are proud of the role assumed by PPTN
and 1ts member stations.

During TMI, PPTN responded‘to rquggts by the
Governor, the Lt. Governor and other responsible high state
officials to provide distribut‘on services for official an-
noucements and informtion. In addition, PPTN and its member
stations developed and distributed other information services

including the broadcast of NRC announcements, press confer-

ences, and informative interviews and statemants of responsibleg

experts and officlals. 1Included with your copy of these re-
marks are Exhibits A and B which detall the programming
carried by PPTN and its member stations., All PPTN services
were made available not only to PPTN member stations, but to
all stations in the Commonwealth, both radio and television,
a3 well as to our counterpart organizations nationally and
internaticnally.

PPTN is unique in that it operates the only
television distribution system which affords instantaneous
access Lo the entire state and can provide that access from

any of seven regional points in the Comrmonwealth. In times of

b
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public concerr, PPTN, as an ongcing policy, offers appropriate
programming to all Pennsylvania broadcast stations, either
through arrangements directly with PPTN or through cooperative
aireements between individual public television stations and
their loeal commercial colleagues. One such cooperative
arrangement wes that with WITF, one of our fine PPTN member
stations, and we are going to hear shortly from Mike Ziegler

who 18 the Executive Vice President of that station, who will

talk nore about the way we inegtigated with the Harrisburg area
atations. ;
PP™i has a2 comprehensive operational disaster plan E
of many years standing. The plan covers a wide variety of ;
eircumstancaes ranging from a partial loss of the 1nterconnectio;
syetem to the pertial o- complete destruction of the operating ;
center or a member atation., We must admit, however, that i
before March 29 we did not envision the possibility of a mass
evacuation of a large area of the state. Even though there was
not a contingency evacuation plan on hand, one was developed
and hardware modifications made to assure the continuing flow |
information to Pennsylvania's citizens wherever their new,
.mporary homes may have been, The conti: ency plan covers a

variety of evacuation circumstances 1including the area to be

cleared, the vicinity of dispersement, the continuation or
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loss of utllity services in critical areas, and maintaining
contact with news sources, The plan contemplates rapid estab-
lishment of auxillary network control and sub-control points,
aid the utilization of a broad selection of technnlogles
ranging from two-way radic and the ordinary telephone, through
conventicnal terrestrial distribution systems, to the use of
communications satellites.

We belleve that the information services to the

| public, provided by PPTN and ot.er media representatives, were
. excellent. We do, however, feel that there are situations

| which hampered our efforts and those of others to provide that

service, To improve the flow of news 1in the event of a cir-
cums®tanze of similar consequence, whether here or in another
part of the state, we hope that you feel the following

suggestions are worthy of ycur attention:

|

First, we reccamend the establishment or designatiod

of an agency which can provide advice to those entities offerin
official information regarding the most efficient means of dis-
tributicn., For example, during ti.e TMI crisis, PPTN would have
carried NRC briefings live, as 1t did those of the Governor,

if it had been possidble to do so. However, the site selected
for those briefings, the Middletown Boro Hall, had no access

to television ficilities. Thus, while there was extensive live

1
|

|
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‘ radio coverage, television coverage, even during the first
erucial days, was significently delayed to allow recordings

te be rushed to the nearest transmission point and assembled
f.r broadcast, Sinply by moving the site selected for the
briefing less than ten miles, for example, to the Capitol or

to the llershey Theater, immediate live coverage would have been

possible, We have no desire tc minimize the very important

role which was nlayed by radic during TMI, but we must bear in

nind that, in instances where official emergency procedures

| have not been effected, a signiicant portion of the population
will continue to look to television as their news medium,
Second, we recommend the establl shment or designa-

. tion of an agency to identify and ccordinate the use of availe

able trensmissi-n foellities., Television transmission facili-
ties are limited throughout the Commonweslth, both in location |
and in the number of facilities existing. During the TMI
crisis, despite the 2ddition of temporary facilities by

Pennsylvania Bell and ATAT, stations were forced to share

‘facilities, This sharing was accomplished through a coopera-
tive effort by Bell, AT&T, and the sharing stations. Often
these sharing agreements were immediate and ad hoec, Often the |

agreements Included the sharing of program material as well as

facilities, However, despite the commendable and extraordinary?
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effort of Bell and AT&T, and despite the high degree of
cooperation between users, arrangements were frequently time
cunsuming and sometimes less than satisfactory. An entity,
konowledgeable of existing facilities, alternate facilities,
and the routing structure, ¢ .uld provide the ability to aggre~
gate user needs and cocrdinate those needs with faclility pro-

viders,

Third, we recommend the installation of a permanent

television transnission facility from the Capitol complex,

| the Main Capitol, PMEA Headquarters, or both, to the PPTN
operating center, As we have noted previously, PPTI is the
only statewide transmission system capable of providing imme-
diate statewide broadcast access; but, in order to afford this
access at the present time, programs must originate from a
station which is part of the 2PTH system. Origination from
locations other than station studios must undergo a complex
and tiuse consuming routing, usually provided by Pennsylvala
Bell and AT&Tl, before reaching a point where it may enter the
PPTN system. For example, the Governcr's briefing of March 30
on the subject of evacuaticn plans was routed from the Capitol
to Bell, Harrisburg; then to ATAT, Harrisburg; from there to

AT&T, Pittsburgh; to Bell, Pittsburgh; and finally to WQED,

{
{

Pittsburgh, where it could enter the PPTN system. Approximatelﬁ
|

=
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R

une and one-half hours notice of the briefing was slmply in-
sufficlent to allow time for the establishment of the picture
circuits. The major portion of that live briefing was souad
¢nly. A permanent facility, linking the Capitol and PPTN,
would circuavent this complexity. Since PPTN basas a camera
unit in the Capitol, immediate access to the statewide distri-
bution network would be possible 1 a properly maintained
facility were present, The cooperative agreements between
stationa which we discussed earllier would then allow full
public and commerclal broadcaat throughout the state,

Ladlies ani Gentlemen, we are grateful for having
had the opportunity to appear before you to express our views,
liany of us at 2PT are residents in the Harrisburg erea or
the radlus and know firsthand the concerns of that traumetic
tlae; we applaud and support your efforts to provide safe-
guards against future crises and offer our continued assist-
ance. We will be happy to receive your questiocns, and
specifically Larry Messinger.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Larry, do you want to make a
comment at this point?

MR, MESSINGER: No, sir, but I will be happy to
answer any qu2stions.

BY CHAIRMAN WRIGI{T:

- — e —— e ——————————— R ——
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Q In a more facetious mood, Shelly, I think you are
making a gtch for some money.

A Mr. Chalrman, *his isn't the Appropriations

(omnitctee.
Q I was Just going to remind you of that. One of I
the problems that you comment on concerns the location of

the debriefings and the aews conferences at Mlddletown rather

then a facillity where you had better connections. Who made

that decision and why was that decision made; do you know?

BY MR. MESSINGER:

l
A I'm afraid I jJust don't have that information, i
|

Mr, Chairman. The decision was made and the conferences were

anncunced, 1 cay the decisicns were made and the conferences
' vere announced and I assuiie 1t was made by the NRC but chat is
sinply an assumpticn on ay part.

Q I thought I noted, in watching some of the

commercial stations, background that indicated they were using

offices in the basement here at the Capitol and I assume that
s._me of those broadcasts were live, Did they channel them !
through your facilities in the basement?

A To a larga extent, yes, There were other
facilities here as well. On the Friday, the 30th, I believe,

we had the only facility and, of course, we opened it up to as

S - i
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. haa sharing agreements working after that time. There were

”7Q
]'v

many people as we possibly could. OUn Saturday, Bell Telephone
and AT%T began moving more equipment into the Capitol Building
and I think we were able to increase the number of lines out

olr the Capitol from one to four by Sunday, at least., We still

many mor. before, news agencies here.

) 1 assume the form of thouse sharing agreements was
informal., It wasn't a legal written document?

A .  legal documents at that point. The bill, of

course, was handled by Bell for those facilitles and they kept |

a record of who used them when and billed them according to

that principle.

“ I assume when you shared with commercial staticns -«
A Oh, yes.
« lhere was scne cost involved on your part?

There were costs only for our own services. If we

used a line from one o'clock to two o'clock, we would pay for |
that period. If a commercial station would use that same line 1

from two o'clock to three o'clcck, they would pay ror that ‘

period.
Q Who did the bookkeeping and made the determinations?
A Bell Telephone kept a record of who was using them. |

i
") Questions? Fred?
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BY MR. TAYLOR:

Q Yes. In your statement, Mr. Parker, you saild that
PPTN 1s the officlally aathorized TV network for emergency
broadcasting and I don't understand exactly -- 1s that similar
£o what we have when you hear the radio every so often, they
€2 off testing the national broadcasting emergency system,
response systen; 1s 1t sinmilar to that?
BY MR, MESSINGER:

A o, not the same. The Commonwealth maintains a

comprehensive disaster plan with all of the Commonwealth

|
operations. Under the plan, PPTN is assigned responsibility as{
Ar. Parker mentioned in his statement for the broadcast of E
information and Llnstructions developed by P4EA and broadcast i

information is requested by other state departnents.

) 1 see, But 1t's not --
A This 1s not an emergency plan.
Q That's what I wanted to know. Thank you very much, |

Mr. Chairman.
CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Bob Hollis?
BY MR, HOLLIS:
Q My question concerns the statement to hook up a
permanent TV network within the Capitol be it where it may.

Isn't there some talk of your moving from Hershey into the
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Harrisburg ar2a? Is this true, false, indifferent, about
trying to get some space within either the Strawbterry Square

or somethirg? Somehody is promoting something at PPTN or TV 33
- . somebody was going to come into the area?

BY MR. PARKER:

A Mr, Ziegler will bg able to do Jjustice to that
question but it's my understanding that Ch;nnelw33 and%ﬂ?? is
locking ot varicus sites. I'm not aware of any site though
within the Capitcl ccmplex. I thinlk the closest would be some
distance fr m the Capitol complex.

Q The rees-m I made that comment was that in your
plan to provide 7or permanent communication or television lines
ar whataver i1t mey be, they would have to run from here to
Hershey where the line would have to run -- and have they cone
up with a cost estimate *o run permanent facilitles in? That's

basically my question.

BY MR, MESSINGER:
Q The line would run from the Capitol, as we suggeste{,
from the Capitol complex to the operating center in Hershey. |
They are trying to estinmeate a ccst on that or trying to esti-
matae a cost on that without doing an engineering study 1is

rather risky business but I will go out on the 1limb to the ex-

tent of approximately $35,000,
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‘ =) $35,000, you say?

A That would be permanent transmission facilities,
not with cameras or any of the other pick-up devices but
simply the ablliity *O come from this bullding to the network
operating center &nd have a signal received.

< Basically without the cameras but the line is the
major expenditwe, we are talking about $35,000?

A We have also gotten a cost on that, using a

common carrier facility, of approximately $1500 a month. We

have & choice in routes to go. Ac I said, it's a dangerous
i thing to say without having done a study.

. | % Ho. [ was just wondering whether the cost would
be exnorbitant or minimal. I see it's miniwal.

REPALSENTATIVE O'BRIZN: Jim, I have no questions
but I just waut to make a statement that an awful lot of public
television, I think they do a tremendous jJob and with Sheldon
Parker, i1 wisn he wae a Democrat,

MR, PARKER: I had t. shed my party label.

REPRLESLENTATIVE KLINGAMANN: The score is one to one.

CLUAIRMANI WRIGHT: Jeff Piccola?
BY REPRESENTATIVE PICCOLA:

« Yes. I must apologlize. I don't get tc watch much

television at all, let alone public television.
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CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: That's the best.
BY REPRESENT.™"VE PICCOLA:

@ I did participate in a program sometime after the
accldent wnicn sort of brought together a lot of individuals
and, I guess, I participated as a member of this Committee, who
had some knowledge and input into what we were doing as far
as follow-up. Could you tell me what kinds of programs are
being sponsored by your network that would educate "he public
that would be related specifically to Three Mile Island and
aclaar energy or the energy situation in general and how many
of these nave been prompted by the incident at Three iMile
Island?
3Y MR. PARKER:

A Mr. Representative, if you d.n't mind, with Mr.
Ziegier comning on nea, I think he can add a lot of life to
what is a very dull lieting of prograus and I think without any
questicn WITF, the Harrisburg-lersihey station, did the most
compreaensive job and since lMike has the responsibility for
overseeing pregramaing at 33, I think he can be nmuch more res-
ponive and helpful to you.

Q This is the responsibility for each station?

A That's right,

& ot the network as a whole?

|
|
|
|
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A That's right, yes.

CHAIPRMAN WPIGHT: I gueas that's it., I'd love to

12, Channel 53 out of Trenton, New Jersey,

MR, PARKER: That's New Jersey Public Television.

CHATRMAN WRIGHT: That's the one that is more ac-
ceczsible to where T live.,

MR, PARKER: That's unfortunate.

CIAIRMAN WRIGH™: Thanks a lot.

MR. PARXER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: Our next witness is Mr. Michael
Ziegler, Exacutive Vice President of Channel 33. Wohuld you

1 reise your right hand, sir?

MICHAEL J. 4IB5GLoR, called as a witness, belng

duly sworn by Cnalrman wWright, testifled as follows:

CHAIRMAN WRIGHT: We'd appreciate it if you have
opening remarks.
MR. ZIEGLER: I irave some informal opening re-

marks and I'd be glad to resp)nd to questions. 1I'll also,

Mr. Parked alluded to.

WITF is the independent public television statlon

ask some questions about the channel that is more accessible to

in my opening remarks, attempt to answer a few of the questions

serving southcentral Pennsylvania including the entire 20-mile
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radius of the areca affected by TMI. WITF participated with
Pennsylvania's cther six public TV stations -- participates in
the operation of PPTHN and cooperates fully with PPTN.

dowever, I must point cut that WITF is independent of PPTN.

In responding to the specific questlon about the
relocation; in fact, WITF has engnged in talks of a relocation
tc Harrisburg and a chenge of c¢ity licence from Hershey to
Harrisburg. The prinary site being censidered in Harrisburg
$3 on the campus of Harrisburg Area Community Coll~ge. How=-
ever, it 13 WITF's plan at some point in the n2ar future to
establish a Harrisburg office and establish a microwave link'
from that office and a small production faclility to our studios
wheraer L2y aay be., In fact, the site at Strawberry Square
aas been mentioned., We had, six months or so ago, some
tnfornal conversations abhoat the possibility of leasing a
small office in that complex for the purposes of this. In
fact, this would be for WITF's locel pregram operation. It
would, of c urse, kv available to PPTN if any sharing would be
contemplated or be desirable,

As we did, as WITF did, during the two floods
which devastated parts of our service area in the past,

when the crisis occurred at Three [{ile Island, we assessed

how WITF could provide a service to the area, We f21t we
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could count on the commercial radioc and TV stations and the
local and national press to cover the hard news of the event.
We, therefore, felt our role should be a three-fold one.

Fiet, “c provide a forum and a means of communica-
ticn to the area and through PPTN into the Commonwealth for
Vayioqs national and state officials.

Secondly, we felt we should provide a means for
analysis and baclkground informaticn., This, considering the
fact that we felt conliden* that the hard news of the event
would be fully covnred,

Thirdly, we felt thut we should make a commitment
o continue coverage with retrospactive materials through
“he months and even years following the 4ncident. In cther
words, we uere determined not to let 1t vanish from our atten-
“lon and not to move on %o other even“s and have people say
whatever happened., Not that we figured that that would happen
hut we made 2 commitment to continue our coverage.

Conslstant with those goals, we mounted an imme-
diate effort involving our entire local production capability
of six producers or writers and three full locatioh videotape
teams to gather material., At the same time, we operated our
facilities “hroug the PPIN supported Capitol news tame and

through PPTN made state officlals aware of the evailability of

x
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our facilities for origination purposes or for other official
communications, our facilities in Hershey.

What grew frcm that commitment was a roster of
peograms and, with your indulgence and just ebout a minute, I'd
like to review the programs that we, in fact, produc2d during

that time. On Thursday, March 29th, the day after the event,

“he remlar 24i-ion of our waeckly news magazine program, 369,

made bria:f mention of the incident and outiined some of the
questions that were in people's minds at that point and promise4
|

a 111 raeuosrt the following week, Also on that same Thursday
night, the day after the accident, WITF interconnected with
the Hc'leil-Lehr {phonatis) Repart of 3 for a live broadcast
which orizinat2d in nar¢ in Herchey, and at 11 p.m. that same
Thursday 2vening., originated a live program which was fed
Yy P33 to more then 220 nuhlic television stations throughout
the country entitled, "The Mishap at Three Mile Island: An
Update." This program was hosted by WITP's John Baer
(phonetic) and featured the Governor and provided several i
field reports from WITF producers who had been hard at work
that day taping pieces on location in the fileld.

m Tridar, the 30th, we provided the McNeil-Lehr

Report wi’ 1 a short segment which they used in the program and

on Tussday, we produced a live episode of onr regularly
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scheduled series, llewsmakers, hocsted by John Baer, and fed that
program to P33 who in turn distributed 1t to the 200 or more
stations. This program featured an analysis by a group of
reporters of the events up tc that point.

n Thursday, April 5th, we produced a speclal
statewide edition of our weekly nevs megszine, 360. It dealt
| exclusively with Three Mile Jeslend from & variety of perspect-
ives and included sixX reports.

n Thucsday, April 10th, we procuced another
liewsmeker program, this cne dealing with the fiscalgaftermath
of Three Mle Island. It was offercd statewide through PPTH
and used by some of “he other PPTN afflilliated statlons.

n Thursday, April 12th, with the incident still
very much iun the news, our regularly scheduled eplsode of 360
contained a fcllou-up report on the ineident.

All of these productions were funded by WITF or
s from these programs were also dis-
tributed to gther I'BS stations for their use in local programs
and WITF cooperated with PPTN in mceting technical requirements
of the networiz and participated fully in the activities that
resulted from the need %o distridhute program materlals.

As the days passed and the weekend following the

accident approached, WITF began a saerles of conversatlions
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~ ‘ncerning our role as broadcasters as opposed to program
producers if an evacuation was ordered, WITF's Director of
Engineer, John Bosack (phonetic), sugzested using' PPN
facillzizs %o relocate our I ershsy operation to State College,
Penn*vlvania, hopafully well outside the potentially affected
area ol the evacuation. N e & . ot
n 3unday afternson, I contacted individually the

™

General lanagers or thel

g |

renprasentatives of each of southe-
central Zennsylvania's commercial television station, asking
2ach of them whether they would participate in devising a Joint|
blan of operakion if an evacuation would be ordered. For the

*ecord, the peopls who particinoted in davising that plan

4
i~

2 - -4 LT Tigepd 2 ™~ JT
3gins of WHP, David Dodds of JL

1 TV, Paul

AQBott of WTPA, "Telscn Sears of WGAL and Bob Stough of WSBA in

-+

stations woulld have been critically.

NP el
L OYK Al

affected shoull an evacuation had been ordered. All agreed and

in conference calls Sunday afternoon and again on Honjay, the
Plan was jointly agreed upon. In a n2arly unprecedented
action by the Pederal Communicatlons Commission, permission
was granted on a Junday afteraocon for all of the many plecas
f regulated activity needed by the plan to %ake place. Most

of those activisies, under normal conditions, being hizhly

1llegal and the P00 responded on a Sunday afterroon, much to
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‘ the emazement of all of us. It restored our faith as broad-
casters in the abllity of the regulatory agencies to respond if
the need for response was really there,

Rather than geing intec great detall about the plan,
I wculd llke to cuvote from an article which appeared in
"Brecadcasting Merozine” on April 23rd, 1979. Broadcasting
Hegazine ls widcly read and ic ctnsideréd to be the tradé
Jeurnal of the hreoadcasting incustry. The article is entitled
"The Mtinate ir Remote Control." And I quote, "Had broadcasters

Leen forced to evacuate the Harrisburg, PA area during the

| Three ile Island nuclear crisis, lncal service would have
teen continued by remote contrnl under a eontingzency plan spears
. { headed by non-commerciel WITF TV, Hershey, PA., Local broad-
cocters were prevared to originate £rom the facilities of eno-
ther member of the Pennasylvania Publies Television Network, WPFX

TV, State College, Pennsylvanle, s me 90 miles from the nuclear

statione wonull have been the microwave interconnection among

!
|
|
Pennsylvania Pnblic Television Network stations. The microwave |

would have allowed WITF to have heen operated by remote contrecl
by WPFX TV patchinz the stations together. 1In addition to the

'

local reports bHy WPFX TV, the public broadcasting service, PBS,

Wwould alsy be brousht in as usually by satelite. It was also

. R | e : N

|
|
reactor. Key %5 the Inint affort by public and commercial
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~statlions participating in the plan were W3BA, York; WTPA

expccted that arrangenents would be made to bring in commer-
cial network reports., unce transmitted to WITF TV via the
nicrowave network, the commerclal stations vould have adjusted

4. 4 . 4
hAleLo.

:ransmitters to pick up and rebroadcast, if they wished,
the WITF sigaal. Aside from WITF TV, the other Pennsylvania
and WHF IV, botin in Harrisburg, WCGAL TV and WLYE TV both in
lancaster, LEecu station was Cc be represented onh a
Programaing Committee headed by WITF. Local news reports wald

Liave been pooled and other aaterlal cherry-picked from national

services, Rapo.ters from the participating stations would all

aave shown up on the alr., The ldea was to reassure vicwers

9 usding aews peopla station's audlences normally turn to.
axpressing tlhe feelings of all of the astations lavolved,
including WLIE TV, Laacaster, was Georsge A. Kohler (phonetic),
President of Gateway Comaunications Incorporated in a letter
o FCC Chalrman, Charles P, Ferrls, Mr. Kohler called the
plan, ' A uniquc, In the literal sz2nse of the word, sample of
gooperation.' (¢ zald that, 'I think the Coummission should be
aware of the public minded independent actions of all of the
stations invelved.' And after explaining the contingency
Plan, he concluded, 'I have only a secondary Lntcrest.anj a

vde 2

-he action., As a broadcaster in the business |

g
.
P

subjaectiv

(¢

one
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for 34 years, I am impressed by whot the broadcasters can do
Will tc do in emergenclzs for the benefit of the public.'”

That quote from 3Zroadcasting Magazine.

In exercising our third level of activity, we have

continuec to report indspth or the sudsequent events of the
eccldent; most rccently, fullicoverage on bcth cur radio and
televicion staticns o Pern State Univer:ity's confarence on
radiation and hoeslth held in Hershay last week.

finally, on Surday, Cctober 28th, at 10 p.m. the
rore then 200 stetlione affiliated with PB3 throughout the

country will b

3
~

S 4
dcast

a special WITF TV production produced

&énd written by WITF's John Beer, in production since the

g a &= " 2 2. LA o R L. ae » - - " —
tcclident, entitled, "The Pecple of Three Mile Island. - ine
vite your vieving to that program and your questicns.

: I had a question but you

4 S IA TRMA Y WOTAST™M.
JY J.-A‘. Wabise Wand Uil e

) " ~ . . - - -~% iy - "
Q Logliotically though, assuming that all of the

4

-n the greater Harrisburg area and you were

degn da X N
stations are out

the only ore In exlstence in Hershey and you had to be the focal

peint for public television and for commercial television,

what logistical problems would you have?

| RS
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A We set up a detalled schem2 to evacuate personnel

wlth naps,
at Penn State arranged

4 o - g 4.
s<t asgide university

a&‘a‘.u L

Wa also contacted Col:

any activity we tock wo

that he may be eware

that wes belng planred at

13, 2ll that sort of thing. The people

for dormitory rooms, for food service,

rcoms for werk rcome, this sort of thing.

Hfenderson's office to make sure that
uld nct be inconsistent with activities

the state level

¢ otherwise. DRasically, we would have pushed the button that

connects the WITF trarsxzitter in B

arsieburg directly o

-

lue Mcuntain Just above

the PPTY line. That in turn would be

PPN in Hershey to 3tate Collegze and

the questiorn -~ someore at the I'CC asked,

ter started ecting up end it was in the
uld yeou turn 1t off to avold interforence

ic2e and someonc else suggested celling

the Natiopal Guard in and, in fact, s.meone in Washington did.

e - by b . Bas .l  Ased )
lo that %o find out w

ot

ather the ation's transmitter could be

dectroyed without enyone having to go into an cvacuated area,

I suppose cne cculd cons

vhiole scheme,
;:‘-1:“‘

Klinganan?

That's the polnt at wh

ich w . were laughing at ourselves. But

ider that part of the logistics of the

WRIGHT: Questlions? Repraesenteative
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BY REPRESENTATIVE KLIMNGAMAMN:
4] Thanlt you, Mr, Chairman, Sir, you mentioned there
a counle »f guotes. T wrote down, One time you said the news

wisuld be charry=-nicked from netional?

A Yas,

q T as-cum2 2ommercial n2ws broadessts 1s on
eomanreial stations?

A Y2s., That would he the purpose of the Programming

2 Tom z2aid that you have continued to renort on the
inciden® at Three Mile Island; that pnerhans the clean-un
nas3ihilitias and 55 on. How 4o v91 ~= you don't have a six

a'elnck and »laven s'clock n2ws and €2 on, 4o you?

A That's correct, we do not.
2 You 4n not, Yonu don't have a news team, do you?
A Yes, we do, We have a team of experienced mostly

in the »nrint medinm, journalista working “o produce several
weakly 4indenth nrosrams, analysiz, background pieces. These
nrograms are broadcast 2ach week by WITF TV and WITF M. Our
intention, as fundinn allows, is *o increase those programs to
*he noint where we have aventually a daily presence. I would
compare our coveraze in the same w.r that you might compare the

MelNeil-Tehr Report to CRBS Zvening News.

|
i




) Even that 13 aluost analytical rather than three

euple were killed tcday in an automobile accident on 381
3
that sort of thing.

S,

W

Fal 1
< what was raally golng through ay mind nere 1s we

ére all aware thnat 1. the clectronic media, medias, the news

r

do. Ehal e anlliane wadak .
4«8 ClheLr scillng poudni, rign

“r. Ziegle: indiceted in the affirmative.
L&

s - Know a Droadcaster wio used to say cof .

tie precs; in fact, e sald of his own electronic media,

A 28,
“ How can you Dde sure th:n that ycu're not pileking up|

gome ol the lnaccuracies that might be transmitted? We Just
establisned here (cday that locsally pecple do a pretty good

Jcb and the further you get away from home, you find the less
careful they are. How cen you be sure that you're nst, because

of Cthe lmmedliacy of your media, how can you be sure that yow're |

helping to &«dd te the panlce, for examaple?

d.n't belleve that anyone 1n the business of

-2
-

c.vering or reportling the news can ever de completely sure

thatl they are not plcking up and passing alcong s.mething that

e

3

15 less than completely true. However, in cur case, we feel
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Ta &

nat we have the luxury of time., The lack of daily deadlines,
pressure, expericenced by our writers and producers allows them
somewiat more latitude to caeck on sources, to seek corroborati
Wori on a story a bit longes and this produces
material That 1s aore of & backgrowmd nature. It alsc allows

us to be a bit more careful, § not said to Lply that

¥

& e "
——— -

PO 8 T S o v
¥y that they are

¥
“

3 extremely

-

I Koow Liow extreme that can

show up because they can't

o

'ou geography that well, 1s

i

-here may have been a

|

f tinme
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plan that everybody wes® of the Susquehanna go north, everybody
east of the Susquehanna go south., You're talking, being eacst
of The 3usquehanna, going 11 the other dlirection. Earliaer in
ti.ese learings whcn we were coacerned about evacuation, it

was aentaring in .y nind that we should meybe have some sort of
regionel set up sc that ther2 was coordination between the

pedple planning zvacucstior:, lere you ary part of any such

- . .
G Jee, thic 1s my coreern.

ve are golng to werry chout evacvation, we
sould heve some sort of plan or ferget evecuetion completely.,
wve h:d to put together our plan,
wWe vere linited 1In ¢ nunmber of ways. State College was the
only stetion we could have worked with. However, we had no way
or kaowing wiether ou- pecrls cculd get there because we didn't
know whnt rcads would be 4n what directicn. We didn'+t know
“hether they could get through. Sc, we planned to send =- we
had volunteers vho were prepared to try to make it to State
-ollege, desplite what the evacuation plans might later develop

o be and we “ried *o g2t +wice as many people as we thoucht we

wigat nead in Jtnte Collage =nd hone that enough of them would




get through but we dian't know the plan. You are aJs .lutely
right. This is of great concern to us.

) This is what disturbs me in this whole arcea of
evacuation because scmebody mey Live in a certain area that 1is
supposed to go north but muam and pop iive to the scuth and they
are going to go to the scuti. We talked here yesterday of
evacuating hcospitals aru nursing home«, 1t's beginning to be=-

come, Mr, Chalrman, mind boggling to re whether we should even

worry that much &bout evacuation because it almost seens impos-

sible to get sometidng coordinated, especlally in a catastrophe

for wnicun we have no waraing. Ve know that a hurricane is

coming. We have warning of a Iflood. We don't get any varning

of &an eartaquake or & nuclear accident and i1t seeus, of course, |

nere we are concesrned about nuclear aceldents but 1t worries
me, this wnole business of evacuavtion; waether 1t coald be done
even 1f we wanted to do it and you Jjust brougnt 1t to ny mind

wnen you sald we were golng to gu Lo state College but yet you

weren't coordinated with anybody was to whether you were
supposed to go to State college or go -- the lack of
coordination here 1o evacuation dizsturbs ae.

A It was my understanding on that weekend, as we

were thinking avout the prospect of evacuation, that there were

an awrul lot of other peuple sitiing around ti.inking about it




£20 and we had no way to e in touch with them, no: chey with

us. we felt, given what we perceived as our obligation, to
work at providiny malintenance of scrvice, we felt particularly

trustoated and particularly troubled by this problem.
M Catting back to your news connection, you have no

== 271 h2s no regilar news gathoring servica. You have more

cr less writcrs who anelyze what has happened., Is that the

1dea?
A Wall, we sioald not conluse WITF's production
I

¢fforts uith thise productisn efforts supported by PIII. |
There 135, as you ar: aware, the Naws Burasu “hat covers'

Aapitcl avents and contributaes o the production of a weakly |
sregran bhroadeas” by all of the PP™I statioms. WITF is

separnte from thet 1o that we have sur oun teaas, Ve da our

\ 5 rting. Ve cazn eartalnly rocpercte. There iz wmore news

than cne teesm can cover, Occaslionally, we find each other in

< 2 2o I - i i » ' Yo v p e . - a Rl ~
ach athsrts acks bt not vary o2ten.

(, L was just centering my thoughts on the possible

v

accuracy of irmaediate reperting. That's all I have, Mr,

CIAVIRAN WRIGHT: Thenk you, Mr. Ziegler. Itts
a pleasure having you with us. 43 I loock at the clock, 1tts

now 20 minutes to one and ve hed informed our next witness, Mr.
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Paul Critchlow, that he wouldn't be on until 1:45, two o'elock.
ar attendance hus dropped off and if you don't strongly
object, I would like to cancel Mr. Critchlow for this afternoon
wind reschedule hin presumably for Octoher 4th. But before I
close this meetlung, you know, we have noied that both Mary
Bradley and Caguen oruno hava bezn in attendance at evaryone

cf cas meetings., Ve wonder, and this 1s whether you would like
to participate; do you have any criticlsms, and comments, any

"3 - 4 * 9 ] - Y 2 Yo - b " . - -
roblems tuat you aizat Llite €9 21Nt out ©o us
L, 2

>a 3%1p lunch for one thing.

v o1y v gy
Wl DNV o

S T
Y ' 4
walddh Tldar i

-
s
Lo
[
-
-

Wousld you prefer not to particie

pace?

AR, 38U T: I don't think so. You mean on the
orlks of the Committae ur ths coverage?d

S ALLIA AT nythlng that you night -- any

"3 e BV Rd 55 4 . 3~ | B +bx 4 w1 =
.A-‘o b 5 L . -~ i fa33 e LK 30,

CHAI UL WRIGH": O0.K. Thank you vevy much., At
this point, I will adjourn the neeting and we will send you a

notize when our wrap-up necting is. Thank you.

(The hearing terminated at 12:40 p.m.)
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I hereby certify that the proceedings and evidence
taken by m2 before the Pennsylvania House of Representative,

House Select Committee - Three Mile Island, are fully and

accurately indicated in my notes and that this is a true and |

correct transcript of same.

s
/s

¥ o o (AN
Nancy J. Agelman, RPR/na
(




